

708-269-7316







Licensed BLS, ACLS, NRP certified RN with over 10 years of experience in providing quality, evidence base care to a diverse patient population. Possesses a bachelor's qualification in nursing and currently focused on earning a Doctor of Nursing. Motivated nurse seeking to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the vacant nursing position at your institution.

# **EDUCATION**

**Doctor of Nursing** 

Southern Illinois University-Edwardsville Current Enrollment

YAT'TA WARD

BSN, RN

**Bachelor of Science in Nursing** 

Chamberlain College of Nursing-Chicago, IL Completion: May 2018

License # 041469715

# **EXPERIENCE**

#### June 2021-Present

## Nurse Consultant/Case Management: UIC-DSCC

- Managed over 20 patient case loads via diverse technological online outlets to address care needs.
- Coordinated and facilitated care needs & exercise motivational instructional skills between interdisciplinary team members.
- Planned and assisted with providing professional instruction to onboarding staff.

## December 2018-June 2021

#### Maternal Health Nurse: UI Health

- Assessed, planned, and evaluated patient care needs in antepartum, intrapartum, and postpartum. Ongoing nutrition, health, and wellness monitoring.
- Managed the patient's pain including epidural and patient controlled analgesia administration.
- Managed patient care in the OR during a cesarean delivery. Provided Covid testing and vaccine administering.

## August 2018-January 2019

# Registered Nurse (PRN): Windsor Estates Nursing Rehab

- Provided ongoing skilled nursing care to geriatric population status post- acute hospitalization.
- Maintained accurate patient records. Tracked patient medical surgical management plans, nutritional regimes, and acute changes. Administered medications per treatment plan.

### June 2013-August 2018

## **Patient Care Tech: UI Health**

- Provided ongoing medical surgical support of patients to nursing staff, specialized doctors, and outside health consultants. Performed preliminary diagnostic tests and pre-op practices.
- Observed and monitored patients' vital signs, including pulse, blood pressure, and respiration.